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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council Members

CC: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Brian Stineman, Director of Public Works

DATE: June 13, 2019

RE: DOT Supplemental Agreement for Maintenance of Primary Roads
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INTRODUCTION:

Annually the City of Muscatine and the Iowa Department of Transportation enter into a
Supplemental Agreement for Maintenance of Primary Roads in Municipalities.

BACKGROUND:

The annual agreement requires approval and signature by the city each year.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

Staff recommends to approve and sign the Supplemental Agreement tor Maintenance of Primary
Roads in Municipalities from the Iowa Department of Transportation.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

Supplemental Agreement 2019

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that eqiialed them" — Mark Twain










